From: Scott Marshall

To: Dale McDorman

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Review Request
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 5:44:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png

No further concerns. Thank you, Chief.

Scott M. Marshall
City Manager
City of Beaufort, South Carolina

843-525-7070
www.cityofbeaufort.org

From: Dale McDorman <dmcdorman@cityofbeaufort.org>
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 at 10:48 AM

To: Scott Marshall <smarshall@cityofbeaufort.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Review Request

Sir, attached is the response from SLED concerning the Evidence issue or perceived issue. With this, |
am considering this issue closed. Please let me know if you have any further concerns or wish any
further action.

Dale A. McDorman

Chief of Police

Beaufort Police Department
1901 Boundary Street
Beaufort, SC 29902

Office: (843)322-7920

Fax:  (843) 322-7905

dmcdorman@cityofbeaufort.org

From: Neill, Ryan <rneill@sled.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Dale McDorman <dmcdorman@cityofbeaufort.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Review Request


mailto:smarshall@cityofbeaufort.org
mailto:dmcdorman@cityofbeaufort.org
http://www.cityofbeaufort.org/
mailto:dmcdorman@cityofbeaufort.org





CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Chief McDorman: Please find the attached letter regarding my review of the information you
provided. Thanks!

-RN

From: Dale McDorman <dmcdorman@cityofbeaufort.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Neill, Ryan <rneill@sled.sc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Review Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SLED. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Captain Neill, attached please find the documentation we discussed earlier on the phone concerning
the alleged missing evidence issue at the Beaufort Police Department. This is a large file however |
wanted you to have all documentation for review. Please advise if you need anything else.

Dale A. McDorman

Chief of Police

Beaufort Police Department
1901 Boundary Street

Beaufort, SC 29902

Office: (843) 322-7920

Fax:  (843)322-7905
dmcdorman@cityofbeaufort.org
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